
From:   George Moynihan   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   September 22, 2015

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0077-EX-PL-2015
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

File No. 0077-EX-PL-2015
Ref. 26885

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to confirm that FAA has its coordination of this application.

Please see confirmation below under NGT 150277 from FAA&rsquo;s Victor Hinton and Anuj Sinha.

Respectfully submitted,   

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law   
1717 K Street, NW   
Washington, DC  20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX   
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com
   
From: victor.hinton@faa.gov [mailto:victor.hinton@faa.gov]   
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:48 AM
To: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov
Cc: Rummel, Jeffrey; Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Pending FAA Coordination Request - File No. 0077-EX-PL-2015 (Building 4
HP)

Anuj,

Look&rsquo;s great.  I concur as requested and have provided the approval via WebAFM  with a HC
status code update..

Cheers,

Victor D  Hinton, Spectrum Engineer and Automation Lead
Spectrum Engineering Services
Spectrum Assignment and Engineering,  AJW-1C2
800 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20591
(202) 267-7532, W



(202) 527-2544, M
(202) 267-6056, F

From: Sinha, Anuj K (FAA)   
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 2:51 PM
To: Hinton, Victor (FAA); Pawlowitz, Timothy J (FAA); Ahn, Thomas (FAA)
Cc: Rummel, Jeffrey; Thomas, Stephanie (FAA)
Subject: FW: BAE Systems - Pending FAA Coordination Request - File No. 0077-EX-PL-2015 (Building 4
HP)

Sir Hinton/Pawlowitz/Ahn

Can you please take a look at NGT 150277 and provide a response to Mr. Rummel.

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609   

WARNING:  This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15
and 1520.  No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a &quot;need to know&quot;, as
defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the
Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation.  Unauthorized release may
result in civil penalty or other action.  For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5
U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above.  The information may be privileged and
confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the original message.


